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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.
Thomas Edward Thompson

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204944

Race: M__Sex: VI______ Age: 58 S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(A)

DOB: - BRI CDR Code #: _ 3596 APR 1}

Address:

City.State,Zip: ‘

DL SID#: SENTENCE SHEET )C COU't

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57) (0-10) )

in violation of  § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596

’X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-35
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: | ] As Indicted.  [X]Lesser Included Offense.  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials

The plea is: Without Negogiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

S Lhousp

SC Bar# Defenda SC Bartt
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬂ/b‘tale Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/montl W [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provide T that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of §

or Defendant

s plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
PI/ETONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

)
)
)
)
) A/WH#: 2013A4210102262 -
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/2/2013 IVB]:
)
)
)
)
)

[7E) |

IN THE COURT OF GENERMMSUP/W

4 2014

of Appeals

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred "] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
{1 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) L Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) stoo s D . pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 [{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ; :
: 50_5_395)5 ((DU(I Asscssmmf b ;’; S paid to Public Defender Fund
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dci/Prob) $500 $ e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 WCJ
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
g 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ e [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s 5,02 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid o Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ €7

w Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 4 Judge Code: 218

Court Reporter: M\ L)QC‘QJ Sentence Date: 4 (3 /1 %
SCCA217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on | , the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

PETIT LARCENY

That the Defendant, Thomas Edward Thompson, did in Spartanburg
County, on or about June 2, 2013, feioniously take and carry away goods
from Carrol Pitts, valued at less than Two Thousand Dollars, described as
follows: miscellaneous camping items, in violation of Section 16-13-30 (A),
16-1-57 Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in sach case

made and provided. %

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SEM Uq@“"

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4204942
Thomas Edward Thompson ) A/WH: 2013A4210102261
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _6/2/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 58 ) S.C.Code § : _16-11-0311]
DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #: 0079
Address: )
Coy et ee ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[_]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or [X|PLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree(0-15)
in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [_jMandatory GPS(CSC {817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [] As Indicted,  [X]Lesser Included Oftfense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials
The plea is: ithout Negptjafions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
4] AHA] Z 7 2 il @_
SC Bar# Defendant i /.- Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ;}‘Smle Department of Correctiuifs, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g days/month r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ ] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[7The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve sqnt to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. Ao

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the T Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[TJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [7] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
.| Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S /00 . (v pmts. of $ beginning
G 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " ;
“ 56-5-2095 (DUI Asscssmcm)g 512 g $ ______ paid o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § et —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 b -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 9’5 ,L,_)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S o [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s oS, § 47.12 requires $500 bg paihto Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S during probation.

TOTAL

! é' ﬂ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk N Judge Code:
Court Reporter: m U.JW Sentence Date: V/ H,lq;/‘q

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
(DWELLING)

That the Defendant, Thomas Thompson, did in Spartanburg County, on or about
June 2, 2013 through June 5, 2013, wilfully and intentionally enter the dwelling
belonging to Carrol Pitts located at 409 Leona Court, Spartanburg, South Carolina,
without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and that the defendant
did enter the dwelling either;

(1) In the nighttime and/or

(2) In effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another

participant in the crime
(a) was armed with a deadly weapon; and/or
(b) caused physical injury to any person who is not a participant in the
crime; and/or
(c) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument: and/or
(d) displays what is or appears to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle,
shotgun, machine gun, or other firearm; and/or

To wit: the defendant having been convicted of at least two prior Burglary offenses in

violation of Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. (
N\

ASSISTANT SOLICITO &




INTHE COURT OF GEN ERAMNSW/CMM

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 201363y 2-0(4‘]‘1{‘5’
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  S043GS4204046-

; Thomas Edward Thompson A/WH: 2013A4210102239

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 58 S.C.Code § . 16-13-0030(A)

DOB:
Address:
City,State, Zip:

C

CDR Code #: 3596

)

)

)

)

)

) Date of Offense: 5/27/2013
)

)

)

) SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[7]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2.000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57) (0-10)

in violation of  § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596

X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS LIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545 |
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

fhe charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [TLesser Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant’s uliu'ulj)

The plea is: Without Negotigtions or Recommendation [] Ne

jated Scntcncwj Recommendation by the State.
(

VM Defendant SC Bar# |

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monlhr {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
ed

and/or to pay a fine of § » provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

ATTEST:

:

———

of§ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgson, which are incorporated by reference.
%)NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

. ] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

| | The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
IRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred 7 er. Waives Hearing [ 1Orderea PTUP
Total: 8 plus 20% fee: $ —— days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

S May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ — Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-21I(A)( 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _S__/Q‘)‘ (4 !— pmis.of § beginning
g 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S . blic Defender Fund
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g ~———— Paidto Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g —  Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. FFunding) $25 $ ,ES, Z E ;
& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
2 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ) [C1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
P'roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s ,Z D §47.12 requires $ aid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) § -7 O during probatjor”
TOTAL $ 7
Q ?J Presiding Judge e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcl'k/-P‘z Judge Code:
Court Reporter: m wDQ@ Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

PETIT LARCENY

That the Defendant, Thomas Edward Thompson, did in Spartanburg
County, on or about May 27, 2013, feloniously take and carry away goods
from Snyders-Lance Inc, valued at less than Two Thousand Dollars,
described as follows: wooden pallets, in violation of Section 16-13-30 (A),
16-1-57 Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

4
made and provided. 7// %
P 7

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




